
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  
 
 
“In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability related 
modification or accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or 
services, please call the City Clerk’s office at 310-952-1720 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.” 
(Government Code Section 54954.2) 
 
Agenda posted - Approval of Executive Session Agenda (Closed Session) 
CALL TO ORDER: CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 
Executive Session (Closed Session) - Ceremonial Presentation 
CLOSED SESSION:   (None)gal Counsel 
Labor NegotiatorT  
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
RECONVENE:  OPEN SESSION 
 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
Notice to the Public- - Oral 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA– MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC (LIMITED TO ONE HOUR) 
The public may address the members of the Carson Reclamation Authority on any matters within 
the jurisdiction of the Carson Reclamation Authority or on any items on the agenda of the Carson 
Reclamation Authority, other than closed session matters, prior to any action taken on the agenda.  
Speakers are limited to no more than three minutes, speaking once.  Oral communications will be 
limited to one(1) hour unless extended by order of the Chair with the approval of the Authority 
Board. 
MMUNICATIONS - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC BUSINESS COT 

CITY OF CARSON 
RECLAMATION  AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, October 4, 2016 
701 East Carson Street 

Helen Kawagoe Council Chambers 
4:30 P.M.  – Regular Session 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY 

 



 
 

Carson Reclamation Authority 
PAGE 2 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:      
 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 (REGULAR) 
 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2016 (SPECIAL) 
 
 
CONSENT  (Items 1-3) 
These items are considered to be routine items of AUTHORITY business and have, 
therefore, been placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.  If AUTHORITY wishes to discuss any 
item or items, then such item or items should be removed from the CONSENT CALENDAR.  
For items remaining on the CONSENT CALENDAR, a single motion to ADOPT the 
recommended action is in order. 
 
Item No. 1.  2016-1050 CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 16-16-CRJPA 

RATIFYING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$516,288.10 

 
Recommendations: TAKE the following actions: 

1. WAIVE further reading and APPROVE Resolution No. 16-16-
CRJPA, “A RESOLUTION OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CARSON, CALIFORNIA, 
RATIFYING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$516,288.10.” 

2. AUTHORIZE the Chairman to execute the Resolution following 
approval as to form by the Authority Attorney. 

 
 

 
Item No. 2.   2016-1045 CONSIDER AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO A SPECIAL COUNSEL 

ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP 
FOR LEGAL SERVICES RELATED TO THE POLLUTION AND 
REMEDIATION LEGAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY, THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PROGRAM POLICY (AIG EPP 
POLICY NO. 7783922) AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $317,125.03    

 
Recommendations: APPROVE Amendment No. 1 to a Special Counsel Engagement 

Agreement with Greenberg Traurig, LLP for legal services related to 
the pollution and remediation legal liability insurance policy, the 
environmental protection program policy (AIG EPP policy no. 7783922) 
and other related matters in the amount of $317,125.03. 

 



 
 

Carson Reclamation Authority 
PAGE 3 

 
 
 

Item No. 3.   2016-1046 APPROVAL OF WORK ORDER REQUESTS 41, 42, 43, 44, AND 45, 
FROM TETRA TECH, INC. BY THE CARSON RECLAMATION 
AUTHORITY,  AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL TASKS IN THE TOTAL 
AMOUNT OF $943,612 

 
Recommendations: APPROVE Work Orders 41, 42, 43, 44, and 45, listed and described 

below, which have been reviewed and approved by the CRA’s project 
manager and the environmental consultant, in the amount of $943,612. 

 
 
 

 
SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY  (None) 
Public testimony is restricted to three minutes per speaker, speaking once (excepting 
applicants who are afforded a right of rebuttal, if desired), unless extended by order of the 
Chair with the approval of the Authority.  
 
  
DISCUSSION (None) 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE SECOND READING (None) 
Oral Communication (Staff)  - Adjournment 
L COMMUNICATIONS I (STAFF) 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA (MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC)  
The public may at this time address the members of the Carson Reclamation Authority on 
any matters within the jurisdiction of the Carson Reclamation Authority.  No action may be 
taken on non-agendized items except as authorized by law.  Speakers are requested to 
limit their comments to no more than three minutes each, speaking once. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (AUTHORITY MEMBERS) 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF UNFINISHED OR CONTINUED CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (AS 
NECESSARY) 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-1050, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, October 04, 2016

Consent

SUBJECT:

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 16-16-CRJPA RATIFYING CLAIMS
AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $516,288.10

I. SUMMARY

This action authorizes and/or ratifies payment of invoices in the amount of
$516,288.10 submitted for completed work pursuant to contracts and agreements
previously approved by the Carson Reclamation Authority (CRA) Board.

II. RECOMMENDATION

TAKE the following actions:

1. WAIVE further reading and APPROVE Resolution No. 16-16-CRJPA, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CARSON,
CALIFORNIA, RATIFYING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$516,288.10.”

2. AUTHORIZE the Chairman to execute the Resolution following approval as to form by
the Authority Attorney.

III. ALTERNATIVES

TAKE another action the Authority deems appropriate.

IV. BACKGROUND

Since May, 2015 the CRA Board has taken a number of actions to move forward the
remediation of the former Cal-Compact Landfill project and to create systems that allow the
review and approval of the work undertaken by the remediation contractor, Tetra Tech, and

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 9/29/2016Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1050, Version: 1

other contractors and consultants in a fair and transparent manner.

This action includes the approval of a claims and demands under Resolution No. 16-16-
CRJPA approving several Tetra Tech invoices (payment request nos. 170, and 183-198),
which have been reviewed and approved by the CRA’s Project Manager (SEG Advisors)
and Environmental Services Advisor (SCS Engineers), prior to staff approval. It also
includes payments to other approved consultants and contractors of the CRA. Details of
the payments are delineated in Resolution No. 16-16-CRJPA, attached to this report as
Exhibit No. 1.

V. FISCAL IMPACT

The total expenditure in this period is $516,288.10. Funds for all the items are
included in the FY 2016/17 budget of the Carson Reclamation Authority.

VI. EXHIBITS

1. Resolution No. 16-16-CRJPA.  (pgs. 3-4)

Prepared by: Trini H. Catbagan, Controller

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 9/29/2016Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


                                              EXHIBIT NO. 1                                                 3 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-16-CRJPA 
 
RESOLUTION  NO.  16-16-CRJPA, A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CARSON RECLAMATION 
AUTHORITY RATIFYING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 516,288.10. 
 
 
THE  CARSON  RECLAMATION  AUTHORITY  DOES  HEREBY  RESOLVE,  DETERMINE 
AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1: The following claims and demands have been audited as required by law 
and are hereby ratified in the amount hereinafter set forth: 
 

Payee 
Name 

Payment 
Number 

 
Purpose 

  Invoice 
Number 

Payment 
Amount 

Tetra Tech 170 W0 28: Redesign Lenardo Depression 51059014 $     2,684.83 
Tetra Tech 183 W0 28: Redesign Lenardo Depression 51078456 $        685.27 
Tetra Tech 184 W0 23: Storage Yard Maintenance 51078462 $     1,695.39 
Tetra Tech 185 W0 16: Import of Fill and Stockpiling 51078459 $   12,110.75 
Tetra Tech 186 W0 18: Evaluate & Design New Mall Plan 51078453 $     5,779.89 
Tetra Tech 187 W0 27: SWPPP 51078464 $   11,938.25 
Tetra Tech 188 W0 39: Support for AIG Negotiations 51078469 $   13,707.24 
Tetra Tech 189 W0 30: Design & Complete-Perimeter Road 51078472 $     4,716.27 
Tetra Tech 190 W0 29: Weed Abatement 51078473 $   30,557.83 
Tetra Tech 191 W0 19: Perimeter Air Monitoring 51078856 $     5,160.95 
Tetra Tech 192 W0 20: Vector Control 51078861 $     3,150.00 
Tetra Tech 193 W0 34: Perimeter Air Monitoring 51078858 $   34,856.02 
Tetra Tech 194 W0 35: Vector Control 51078864 $     4,224.95 
Tetra Tech 195 W0 31: Site Security and Maintenance 51078866 $   59,115.58 
Tetra Tech 196 W0 33: Watering Prescriptive Cover 51079156 $   19,676.20 
Tetra Tech 197 W0 38: Project Management 51079157 $   66,934.58 
Tetra Tech 198 W0 37: LFGETS OM & M 51079163 $   88,575.27 

                                                                                        Total Tetra Tech $ 365,569.27 
  

Michael Baker International Civil engineering services – 5/1-29/16  945758 $   12,060.00 

Michael Baker International Civil engineering services – 5/30-7/3/16  949175 $    2,219.93 

SEG Advisors, LLC Project Management – July 2016 2016-00029  $  20,000.00 

SEG Advisors, LLC Project Management – August 2016 2016-00032  $  20,000.00 

SEG Advisors, LLC   E & O Insurance 2016-0003  $    6,777.40 

SCS Engineers Environmental Consulting – July 2016 0284143  $   27,972.50     
Greenberg Traurig  Counsel for EPP & Other Pollution Ins.  4261038  $   61,689.00 

                                                                     Total Other Invoices  $ 150,718.83 
                                        TOTAL OF ALL INVOICES  $ 516,288.10 

 

Section 2. On October 4, 2016, the Carson Reclamation Authority ratified the 
above demands and the City Treasurer is hereby directed to pay, out of the Author i ty  
funds, to each  of  the claimants listed above, the amount of claims appearing opposite 
their respective names, for the purpose stated on the respective demands, making a total 
of $516,288.10. 

         [MORE]   



     4 

 
 
 

       RESOLUTION NO. 16-16-CRJPA 
       PAGE 2 of 2 

 
 
Section 3.  That the Authority Deputy Secretary shall certify to the passage and 

adoption of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED  and ADOPTED THIS 4th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                   CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY, a 

public body 
 
 

 
Chairman Albert Robles 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

 

Deputy Secretary Joy Simarago 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Authority Counsel 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 
 

In accordance with Section 37.202 of the California Government Code, I hereby 
certify that the above demands are accurate and that funds are available for payment 
thereof. I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 
 

EXECUTED THE _____________ DAY OF 
 

     AT CARSON, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
JOHN RAYMOND 

 
 
 



CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, October 04, 2016

Consent

SUBJECT:

CONSIDER AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO A SPECIAL COUNSEL ENGAGEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP FOR LEGAL SERVICES RELATED
TO THE POLLUTION AND REMEDIATION LEGAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY,
THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PROGRAM POLICY (AIG EPP POLICY NO.
7783922) AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS IN THE AMOUNT OF $317,125.03

I. SUMMARY

This Authority contracted in May, 2016 with Greenberg Traurig, LLP to provide it and the
Authority’s legal counsel specific legal assistance in the procurement of a new Pollution
Legal Liability Policy, and associated negotiations on the Environmental Protection
Program Policy (the “EPP Policy”) that Carson Marketplace has purchased from American
International Special Lines Insurance Company (“Insurer” or “AIG”), and with Tetra Tech,
the environmental contractor. Most of the tasks under the original Agreement have been
accomplished and this Amendment extends the engagement for several months to
complete the work on the AIG EPP, the DTSC Financial Assurance, and the work
transitioning the Authority from the Tetra Tech contract into a new time and materials
based contract with another vendor for the installation of the remedial systems under the
RAP as well as the future OM&M of those systems. It also finalizes work on the Bridge
PLL, helps secure the CPL replacement and begins the larger Development PLL program,
including working with one selected developer (Macerich) and a prospective “Master
Developer” on the balance of the site.

II. RECOMMENDATION

1. APPROVE Amendment No. 1 to a Special Counsel Engagement Agreement with
Greenberg Traurig, LLP for legal services related to the pollution and remediation
legal liability insurance policy, the environmental protection program policy (AIG
EPP policy no. 7783922) and other related matters in the amount of $317,125.03.

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 1 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

III. ALTERNATIVES

TAKE another action the Authority deems necessary.

IV. BACKGROUND

When the 157-acre Cal-Compact Landfill Site was purchased in 2006, the original
developers, Carson Marketplace, purchased environmental liability insurance from Indian
Harbor Insurance Company (“XL”) and Chubb. Among other things, the Pollution and
Remediation Legal Liability Policy issued by XL and the Excess Liability Insurance Policy
issued by Chubb (collectively, the “PARLL Policy”) provides $100 million of coverage for
third party property damage and personal injury claims arising from historical pollution
conditions at the Site. The Policy is due to be renewed on September 29, 2016. The
amount of future liability limit will be based on the proposed use once the project is
developed; these policies typically sold in 10-year increments, so a forward look at future
land uses will be necessary. This policy is also required as part of the financial assurance
portion of the DTSC permit.

The Authority also renewed a separate Contractor’s Pollution Liability policy in the amount
of $25 million on December 21, 2015. It covers Tetra Tech, Snyder Langston and their
subcontractors.

The PARLL policy needs to be renewed by September 29, 2016. If the Authority chose to
renew the policy at the $100 million limit, changes in the pollution liability market may have
required that as many as four companies would have needed to be procured to obtain the
desired coverage. Pollution liability coverage is an extraordinarily narrow sub-specialty in
the insurance market, and Greenberg Traurig was engaged by Carson Marketplace to both
advise on and procure such a policy.

Part of the challenge of securing new PLL coverage today was to write into the coverage
the ability to undertake phased development, since the Authority now has an Exclusive
Negotiating Agreement with Macerich for only Cell 2, and is undertaking an RFQ process
for the balance of the site, and has seven other developer proposals. The inclusion of
phased development in the PLL, and the submission of a Phased Development Plan to
DTSC (anticipated November, 2016) involved getting the consent of AIG and Tetra Tech,
which is the beneficiary of the AIG EPP policy.

The terms and conditions of Tetra Tech’s obligations are set forth in two agreements, the
Fixed Price Design and Construction Environmental Assurance Agreement and the Fixed
Price Operation and Maintenance Environmental Assurance Agreement (collectively
“EAAs”). Under Section X of the EAAs, Tetra Tech has provided a broad indemnity to
Carson Marketplace and its assignees (including, now, the Carson Reclamation Authority)
for claims and losses arising from Tetra Tech’s performance of the services. Any action
taken by the Authority that would affect future claims on the EPP, with a resulting effect on
the EAAs, requires the cooperation of Tetra Tech.

One of the options would be to cancel the EPP for operation and maintenance of the
remedial systems and seek a return of money designated for future payments (a
“commutation.”) This is further complicated by the EPPs providing the financial assurance

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 2 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

“commutation.”) This is further complicated by the EPPs providing the financial assurance
to DTSC that the work is able to be completed; any change would also require the consent
of DTSC.

In May, as part of the original proposal from Greenberg Traurig, the Authority anticipated
amending the Tetra Tech contract to allow for the phased development of the site and for
assistance with the commutation of the AIG policy. It was anticipated that if the AIG policy
was commuted, the Authority and Tera Tech could mutually determine an OM&M strategy
that was much more cost effective than the cost structure under the existing EAA with
Tetra Tech. This renegotiation could also apply to the design and construction work under
the D&C EAA.  This scope included:

1. Work with Tetra Tech and CRA staff to determine whether a consensual
arrangement for reducing PLL insurance obligations in existing Tetra Tech
contracts is plausible, or whether commutation of EPP and new contract
structure is required.

2. Address lack of coverage for ongoing Landfill Gas System (LFGS) O&M costs
with AIG and CRA staff. Engage AIG and Tetra Tech in cost evaluation for
OM&M activities and potential cost reductions.

3. Evaluate remaining D&C contract work and cost. Engage Tetra Tech and CRA
staff in discussion over benefits of continuing D&C work outside of current
contract structure. Potential restructuring of remaining D&C work under existing
contract structure.

4. Evaluate potential restructuring of OM&M contract to permit use of third party
subcontractors, increase CRA control of cost structure and reduce out-of-pocket
costs. Scope may require a restructuring of the existing OM&M contract and
commutation or potential restructuring of the EPP program with AIG. Work with
CRA staff and Tetra Tech and its insurance counsel on options and alternatives.
If commutation option is selected, evaluate possibility of an alternative contract
structure outside of the EPP but with limited “target price” or risk transfer
components. Evaluate insurance structure and layering of risk transfer in any
revised remediation contract with new PLL and CPL programs.

Once those tasks were completed, the next steps were to be the negotiation and
documentation of the EPP commutation, including negotiation and documentation of
Commutation and Release Agreement with AIG representatives and counsel and
negotiation of use of commutation proceeds and flow of funds for commutation.
Negotiation of payment, if any, required to Tetra Tech for consensual commutation and
engagement with potential third party purchaser of site regarding potential benefits and
limitations of EPP policy, including structure of financial assurance and risk mitigation
program for ongoing landfill gas and groundwater OM&M operations.

Not fully appreciated was Tetra Tech’s reluctance to remain in the contract under a phased
development program, since the structure of the EAAs was that they are the holders of the
environmental risk. One way of managing the risk was for them to hold very firmly to the
original provisions of the EAA (no phasing), secured by AIG’s EPP (only the original site

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 3 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

original provisions of the EAA (no phasing), secured by AIG’s EPP (only the original site
plan, and no phasing) and memorialized in the Compliance Framework with DTSC. Even
with a release of liability from the Authority, Tetra Tech feels strongly enough about their
risk exposure that they are willing to discuss termination of the Remediation Agreements.
Most of the scope in the original Engagement Letter, then, shifted to the negotiation of a
potential Termination and Release Agreement with Tetra Tech, subject to a number of
conditions that would need to occur prior to becoming effective.

The Authority plans to proceed with alternative contracting mechanisms for completion of
the RAP and preparation of the Property for development. The Authority and its selected
environmental contractor will oversee the remaining remedial activities, including, but not
limited to installation of piles, groundwater monitoring and landfill gas monitoring.

The new Scope of Work includes the negotiation of a final, definitive Termination
Agreement with Tetra Tech:

AIG EPP Program; Tetra Tech D&C and OM&M Contracts

A. Scope of Work:

1. Draft, negotiate and execute definitive Termination and Release
Agreement with Tetra Tech, including limitation of liability, required
insurance terms and applicable schedules and exhibits.

2. Negotiation and documentation of EPP commutation, including
negotiation and documentation of Commutation and Release Agreement
with AIG representatives and counsel and negotiation of use of
commutation proceeds and flow of funds for commutation.

B. Timing:  3 months, dated as of September 1.

C. Total Cost:  $93,562.52

Financial Assurance Replacement.

With the potential termination of the Tetra Tech contract, one of the options would be to
cancel the EPP for operation and maintenance of the remedial systems and seek a return
of money designated for future payments (the “commutation”); however, the EPPs provide
the financial assurance to DTSC that the work is able to be completed and therefore, any
change would also require the consent of DTSC and would need to demonstrate a
replacement financial assurance. The evidence to DTSC is included in the following
scope, which is the same scope provided in the original agreement, but the work was
supplanted by the Tetra Tech negotiation:

A. Scope of Work (75 hours):

1. Work with CRA staff to evaluate potential alternatives to current financial
assurance structure in lieu of EPP policy. Formulate new financial
assurance proposal for DTSC staff and engage with DTSC staff and with
CRA to evaluate use of lower cost surety and insurance products,

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 4 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

CRA to evaluate use of lower cost surety and insurance products,
including Guaranteed Investment Contracts and specific annuities
including elements of risk transfer, and use of “present value” calculation
for financial assurance for Carson landfill.

2. Work with prospective purchaser to determine best alternative and
document the same in a new, more flexible O&M Agreement with DTSC
that can be assigned to a prospective purchaser and supported with
appropriate risk transfer products.

B. Timing: 4 months.

C. Total cost: $39,375.

New Pollution Legal Liability Program and CPL

Part of the Task was to select an environmental insurance broker for new PLL placement
and prepare the market solicitation regarding the project, regulatory and risk transfer
status, EPP and financial assurance structure and prepare policy specifications for primary
and excess layers; evaluate potential for quota share program among multiple markets
depending on limit required and need for full $100 million of ongoing coverage; and,
evaluate excess markets and bidding process for market solicitation to prevent market
avoidance of primary participation.

The attorneys also coordinated with Macerich regarding insurance needs and key
elements of PLL program, including repair/modification of existing systems, seismic
coverage and coverage for third party claims, and regarding “intended use” provision and
required development program flexibility for underwriting. The Task of securing the Bridge
PLL Policy was completed and it was placed with Beazley Eclipse for the following
reasons:

1. Beazley currently has four other Lloyd’s of London companies
(syndicates) that subscribe to Beazley’s underwriting and share in the risk
on certain policies, including this one. When the CRA needs to move
forward with the Development PLL program, it will be able to directly call
upon those syndicates’ capacity (i.e., additional limits) to support the
Development PLL program. This arrangement has numerous benefits,
including: having access to existing companies who already understand
the risk, and who rely upon Beazley for the detailed underwriting; avoiding
gaps in coverage as a result of exclusions imposed by numerous
separate and distinct excess carriers; having one insurance company
(Beazley) handle all claims and policy endorsements for the Development
PLL, regardless of size or amount; and easier access to other companies
within Lloyd’s of London for increased capacity, which will be needed for
the Development PLL.

2. Beazley has offered the most flexibility in crafting coverage around the
Phased Development Plan.

3. Beazley has offered the most flexibility in allowing a cancellation of the
CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 5 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

3. Beazley has offered the most flexibility in allowing a cancellation of the
Bridge PLL program, without penalty, to be rolled into a Development PLL
program.

4. At $771,799 for five years of coverage and a $25 million limit of liability,
the Beazley quote is competitively priced. All of the other quotes for
similar coverage were within 15% of this price, with the exception of XL,
which was almost double the price in premium.

The Beazley policy will provide coverage for both pre-existing and new pollution conditions
for Remediation Expenses, Third Party Bodily Injury, Third Party Property Damage, Legal
Defense Expenses, Emergency Response Costs, Catastrophe/Crisis Management Costs,
Transportation (First party and Third party carrier), Non-owned Disposal Sites, Business
Interruption, including loss of rent (which has been specifically requested by Macerich),
and Diminution of Value coverage, including first-party Diminution of Value coverage.

The CRA will have has a right to cancel and rewrite the policy for a longer term and at a
higher dollar amount, under the terms described in this report above. The newly
negotiated premium is a relatively small percentage of likely cost of the full Development
PLL, and therefore represents a substantial cash flow savings to the CRA at this time.

There is still additional work to be done with the PLL policy. While it was bound on
September 29, the payment must be made within 30 days. During that time, all of the
“manuscripting” is completed and documents executed. The scope for finalizing the PLL
includes:

Bridge PLL

A. Scope of Work:

1. Finalize placement of “bridge PLL” program and key manuscript policy
language terms

2. Finalize SCS performance review and impacts

B. Timing:  2 months.

Cost: $35,812.50

CPL Policy Replacement

Current CPL program expires on December 21, 2016 and will need to be renewed
pending Development PLL and OCIP program.

A. Scope of Work (25 hours):

1. Work with JLT and Macerich to place a new “bridge” CPL program
pending finalization of terms with Macerich and structuring of new

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 6 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

Development PLL and OCIP programs.

2. Solicit markets and carriers; negotiate CPL terms.

B.  Timing - 1 month.

Cost: $13,125.00.

Macerich and Master Developer Transaction, Development PLL and OCIP

The Bridge PLL program will serve as a “bridge” to the ultimate development of the
property according to the mixed-use development plan. Once the development of the
Insured Property begins, the CRA seeks the right to cancel and rewrite the Bridge PLL into
a “Development PLL.” In that manner, the pollution program will serve as a bridge between
the expiring XL/Chubb program and any new pollution insurance program that is
specifically tailored to support multiple developers and end users during development of
the Insured Property. To that end, the Authority opted to buy a lower limit of liability and
shorter term than the original 10 year/$100 million acquired in 2006 from XL and Chubb.
These terms and limits are permitted by the term sheet Authority and Tetra Tech have
negotiated. With the option to cancel the Bridge PLL and rewrite for more limit (to
accommodate the multiple developers seeking dedicated limits) and a full 10 years (if
available), the Authority saves premium in the short term by purchasing less limit and
shorter term. The Bridge PLL program would remain in place until large-scale site
development begins.

Nevertheless, over the next several months the Authority will need to reconcile the
insurance needs provided by Macerich, as well as the anticipated insurance needs of a
future “Master Developer” on the balance of the site. As a large, public company, Macerich
has a number of insurance requirements that will impact the Development PLL, as well as
a potential OCIP.  It is anticipated that the other developer will have similar requests.

There are also additional insurance requirements that arose out the Tetra Tech
negotiation, including professional liability insurance (PLI) and other coverages.

A. Scope of Work:

1. Assist in negotiation, structuring and documenting transaction with
Macerich regarding insurance provisions, allocation of environmental
liabilities, Tetra Tech release, installation of remedial systems and
allocation of costs for OCIP and Development PLL and related matters.

2. Support negotiations with new Master Developer regarding allocation of
environmental liabilities, installation of remedial systems, OCIP and
Development PLL and allocation of costs.

3. Begin development of Owner-controlled contractor PLI insurance to
overlay Tetra Tech limitation of liability and structuring of OCIP for larger
development work and installation of remedial systems. Negotiations with

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 7 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1045, Version: 1

development work and installation of remedial systems. Negotiations with
Macerich, support for CRA in selection of remedial contractors and
engagement with JLT and insurance markets.

4. Engagement with JLT, Macerich and key reinsurance markets and Lloyds
syndicates for reinsurance capacity for Development PLL

B. Timing: 3 months (ongoing beyond 12/31/2016 as well).$110,250.

Travel Cost Estimate for travel to CA and NY for meetings and insurer negotiations
($12,500). No travel time included as per engagement letter; only out-of-pocket costs in
accordance with terms of engagement letter.

V. FISCAL IMPACT

The Total Cost of the engagement would be $317,125.03, payable by the CRA. Funds are
available in the line item budgeted for Insurance in FY 2016-17. All of the other terms of
Special Counsel Engagement Letter remain in effect.VI. EXHIBITS

1. Scope of Work.  (pgs. 9-11)

2. Special Counsel Engagement Letter. (pgs. 12-20)

Prepared by: John Raymond, Executive Director

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 10/3/2016Page 8 of 8

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


 

PHI 317594801v2 

GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP 

Scope of Work for Carson Reclamation Authority 

October 1, 2016 – December 31, 2016 

 

I. New Pollution Legal Liability Program  and CPL.  NOTE:  CURRENT 

POLLUTION PROGRAM EXPIRES BY ITS TERMS ON SEPTEMBER 

29, 2016 AND MUST BE REPLACED PURSUANT TO THE EXISTING 

TETRA TECH CONTRACTS. 

 

A. Scope of Work: 

 

1. Finalize placement of “bridge PLL” program and key manuscript policy 

language terms (30 hours)   

 

2. Finalize SCS performance review and impacts (15 hours)  

 

B. Timing:  1-2 months. 

 

C. Cost: 45 hours; $23,625. 

D. Additional work from 9/1/2016 to 9/30/2016: $12,187.50 

 

II. AIG EPP Program; Tetra Tech D&C and OM&M Contracts. 

 

A. Scope of Work: 

 

1. Draft, negotiate and execute definitive Termination and Release 

Agreement with Tetra Tech, including limitation of liability, required 

insurance terms and applicable schedules and exhibits (125 hours).  

 

2. Negotiation and documentation of EPP commutation, including 

negotiation and documentation of Commutation and Release Agreement 

with AIG representatives and counsel and negotiation of use of 

commutation proceeds and flow of funds for commutation.  (30 hours). 

 

B. Timing:  2 months. 

 

C. Total Cost:  155 hours; $81,375. 

D. Additional work from 9/1/2016 to 9/30/2016: $12,187.50 

 

III. Financial Assurance Replacement. 

 

A. Scope of Work (75 hours): 

 

1. Work with CRA staff to evaluate potential alternatives to current financial 

assurance structure in lieu of EPP policy.  Formulate new financial 

assurance proposal for DTSC staff and engage with DTSC staff and with 

9

sfaagata
Typewritten Text
  Exhibit No. 1



 

PHI 317594801v2 

CRA to evaluate use of lower cost surety and insurance products, 

including Guaranteed Investment Contracts and specific annuities 

including elements of risk transfer, and use of “present value” calculation 

for financial assurance for Carson landfill.   

 

2. Work with prospective purchaser to determine best alternative and 

document the same in a new, more flexible O&M Agreement with DTSC 

that can be assigned to a prospective purchaser and supported with 

appropriate risk transfer products. 

 

B. Timing: 3 months. 

 

C. 75 hours; $39,375. 

 

IV. CPL Policy Replacement.  NOTE:  CURRENT CPL PROGRAM EXPIRES 

ON DECEMBER 21, 2016 AND WILL NEED TO BE RENEWED 

PENDING DEVELOPMENT PLL AND OCIP PROGRAM. 
 

A. Scope of Work (25 hours): 

 

1. Work with JLT and Macerich to place a new “bridge” CPL program 

pending finalization of terms with Macerich and structuring of new 

Development PLL and OCIP programs. 

 

2. Solicit markets and carriers; negotiate CPL terms.  

 

B.  Timing – 1 month. 

 

C. 25 hours; $13,125. 

 

V. Macerich and Master Developer Transaction, Development PLL and OCIP. 

 

A. Scope of Work: 

 

1. Assist in negotiation, structuring and documenting transaction with 

Macerich regarding insurance provisions, allocation of environmental 

liabilities, Tetra Tech release, installation of remedial systems and 

allocation of costs for OCIP and Development PLL and related matters 

(80 hours). 

 

2. Support negotiations with new Master Developer regarding allocation of 

environmental liabilities, installation of remedial systems, OCIP and 

Development PLL and allocation of costs (50 hours). 

 

3. Begin development of Owner-controlled contractor PLI insurance to 

overlay Tetra Tech limitation of liability and structuring of OCIP for 

10



 

PHI 317594801v2 

larger development work and installation of remedial systems.  

Negotiations with Macerich, support for CRA in selection of remedial 

contractors and engagement with JLT and insurance markets (40 hours). 

 

4. Engagement with JLT, Macerich and key reinsurance markets and Lloyds 

syndicates for reinsurance capacity for Development PLL (40 hours). 

 

B. Timing: 3 months (ongoing beyond 12-31 as well). 

 

C. 210 hours; $110,250. 

 

 

 Travel Cost Estimate for travel to CA and NY for meetings and insurer negotiations 

($12,500).  No travel time included as per engagement letter; only out-of-pocket costs in 

accordance with terms of engagement letter. 

 

 

11



12

sfaagata
Typewritten Text
  Exhibit No. 2



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-1046, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, October 04, 2016

Consent

SUBJECT:

APPROVAL OF WORK ORDER REQUESTS 41, 42, 43, 44, AND 45, FROM TETRA
TECH, INC. BY THE CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY,  AUTHORIZING
ADDITIONAL TASKS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $943,612

I. SUMMARY

These work orders requested by Tetra Tech are related to activities required by regulators
(41, 42), installation of utilities (43) and cooperation with the CRA on obtaining consents
from AIG and DTSC on different matters (44,45).

II. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE Work Orders 41, 42, 43, 44, and 45, listed and described below, which have
been reviewed and approved by the CRA’s project manager and the environmental
consultant, in the amount of $943,612.

III. ALTERNATIVES

TAKE another action the Reclamation Authority deems appropriate.

IV. BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Sections 4.a. and 4.b. and Section 8 of a Settlement, Release and Indemnity
Agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the City of Carson (“City”), the Carson
Reclamation Authority (“Authority”), the Successor Agency to the Carson Redevelopment
Agency (“Successor Agency”), and Carson Marketplace, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
corporation (“CM”), “Assignment and Assumption of Obligations” and “Remediation Work”,
the Authority assumed the obligation to continue the remediation of the 157-acre project
site under a Fixed Price Operations and Maintenance Environmental Assurance
Agreement (“EAA”) dated December 31, 2007 with Tetra Tech, Inc.

The contract issued under the original EAA with Carson Marketplace is the baseline scope

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 9/29/2016Page 1 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1046, Version: 1

The contract issued under the original EAA with Carson Marketplace is the baseline scope
of work. Direct remediation construction costs under the original EAA are paid through a
Trust Account held with Wells Fargo Bank. Work beyond the original scope is considered
a “Change Order” and subject to the review and approval of the CRA Board. The CRA’s
Change Order approval process commenced after it took title to the Property on May 18,
2015. Since October, 2015, Change Orders have been referred to as Work Orders, as
they generally reflect new scopes of work.

The following Work Order Requests are recommended for approval:

Work Order # Description Requested
Amount

41 Abandonment of obsolete soil gas wells ordered by the
Water Board.

27,388

42 Implementation, maintenance and management of the
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program (SWPPP)

750,580

43 Work on communications and data lines. 32,258

44 Labor and incidental costs related to Tetra Tech's
cooperation and efforts to support the CRA to negotiate
and optimize the commutation of the existing AIG EPP
Policy.

49,362

45 Cooperation and efforts to support the CRA in
negotiating with the DTSC to obtain DTSC's approval of
the CRA's proposed Phased Development Plan.

84,024

TOTAL $943,612

The descriptions of the Work Order requests are as follows:

Work Order 41. There are 11 soil gas monitoring wells on site installed under DTSC
supervision and that need to be abandoned as they are now obsolete. These wells have
been on site for several years, but Tetra Tech has now installed gas probes per the AQMD
1150.1 permit and these are being monitored regularly. Hence, the old DTSC soil gas
monitoring wells are no longer required. The Water Board requires the abandonment of
these wells if there is no need to monitor them, otherwise they could potentially act as
conduits for contamination of the ground water. This WO-41 is to reimburse Tetra Tech the
costs incurred in abandoning these 11 wells.

Work Order 43. In order to properly run the SCADA and remote notification systems on the
groundwater and landfill gas treatment systems, the systems need to be connected to
hardline phone and data communications lines. The conduits (about 3000 feet) and vaults
(6) for the telephone and data systems were previously installed by Snyder Langston
several years ago; however, the actual phone and data communications lines have not
been installed by AT&T. AT&T has indicated that all vaults from Main Street to the
Operations Center in Area A3 need to be located, opened, and inspected. Once the vaults
are inspected the conduit connecting each vault needs to be rodded to check its integrity
and pulling ropes need to be back pulled through the conduit. Finally a NEMA 3R weather
resistant equipment enclosure needs to be installed in the Operations center along with
supplied mains power and grounding. This enclosure will be used by AT&T to house the

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 9/29/2016Page 2 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-1046, Version: 1

supplied mains power and grounding. This enclosure will be used by AT&T to house the
needed telecommunications equipment to provide phone and data services. Once all of
this site work is conducted AT&T will install the fiber and copper phone and data lines from
the Main Street point of entry to the new service location in the Operations Center. Once
the phone and data service has been installed the monitoring and notification systems for
the two treatment systems can be connected to the system to allow the systems
automation and notification to work properly as designed. This Work Order Request 43 is
to reimburse Tetra Tech for costs involved in completing the task of doing the AT&T
required Site preparation work and then to provide oversight of AT&T while the new service
lines are being installed and connected.

Work Order 42. This work order is to reimburse Tetra Tech for continued implementation,
maintenance and management of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program (SWPPP)
is required. This work order request (WO -42) covers 6 months commencing 10-01-2016,
and is necessary to comply with the State Resource Board permit requirements for a Risk
Level-2 site. Tetra Tech's previous work order request COR 27 for this work was from Apr
1, 2016 through Sep 30, 2016 and will be completed by Oct 1, 2016. Since the project is
still on hold until a new development plan is selected and finalized, a new WO is required
to keep the site compliant with the State Resource Board permit requirements.

Work Order 44. This Work Order (WO) request is for reimbursement of all labor and
incidental costs related to Tetra Tech's cooperation and efforts to support the CRA to
negotiate and optimize the commutation of the existing AIG EPP Policy consistent with the
Termination and Release Letter of Intent, signed 9-15-16.

Work Order 45. This Work Order (WO) request is for reimbursement of all labor and
incidental costs related to Tetra Tech's cooperation and efforts to support the CRA in
negotiating with the DTSC to obtain DTSC's approval of the CRA's proposed phased
development plan for the project. This will include assisting in amending the Compliance
Framework Agreement including its financial assurance requirements. The costs for Tetra
Tech to assist the CRA in taking assignment of the D-C EAA Trust account will be paid for
under this work order as well. This work is pursuant to the Termination and Release Letter
of Intent, signed on 9-15-16 by the CRA and Tetra Tech.

V. FISCAL IMPACT

These Work Orders are budgeted in the 2016-2017 CRA budget. Staff wants to note that
previously approved WO-21 has over $145,000 in unspent funds; the WO was approved
for the removal of the test piles in Cell 2. Since this will not be done in the near future,
these funds may be unencumbered and made available for future Work Orders.

VI. EXHIBITS

None.

Prepared by: John S. Raymond, CRA Executive Director

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 9/29/2016Page 3 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

	Agenda Face.pdf
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY
	REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA– MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC (LIMITED TO ONE HOUR)
	DISCUSSION (None)
	ORDINANCE SECOND READING (None)
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (AUTHORITY MEMBERS)
	ANNOUNCEMENT OF UNFINISHED OR CONTINUED CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (AS NECESSARY)
	RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION


	Item No. 1
	TextFileInSite-03-Oct-2016-07-38-10.pdf
	1708c4c5-39b5-4de9-9aa6-08259a8dda6b.pdf

	Item No. 2
	TextFileInSite-03-Oct-2016-07-42-38.pdf
	f28c5447-35d6-405e-9431-76eac6c2cd55.pdf
	5ba18423-5b0e-4baf-9430-b8d673329a90.pdf

	Item No. 3



